AGENDA ITEM
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[] workshop [/] Regular [] Special
(A) D Report Only |Z| Recognition
Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Graves Elementary Principal
Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.
" |Recognition of Graves Elementary Tigers for winning the Division I Boys' Winter League
Baseball Championship. '
(8) I:] Action ltems
Presenters(s):
Briefly describe the action required.
(C)

(D)

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.

AY



TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent

FROM: Veronica Soto-Gonzalez, Graves Elementary Principal /UM
DATE: March 3,2022
SUBJECT: School Board Recognition

| am respectfully requesting that the attached “special recognition” be submitted as an
agenda item for the upcoming School Board Meeting.

If you require further information or have any questions, please feel free to speak to me at
your convenience.

Thank you.

VS-G/sm

Approved: ) Date:

3|3|2022,

John Cox, Deputy Sup iﬂ{t}l‘\de\nt for Curriculum & Instruction

720 Kelso Drive, Eagle Pass, TX 78852 PHONE: 830-758-7043 FAX: 830-758-0342



Congratulations to our Graves Tigers Division 1 Baseball Winter League Champions for an undefeated ,Uﬂ(
season .

Players:

Francisco Martinez IV
Damian Ojeda
Damian Hernandez
Raul Meija

Irvin Sanchez
Everado Zapata
Franky Flores

Rey Arreaga
Sebastian Contreras
Matthew Galvan

Head Coach:

Mr. Francisco Martinez llI
Brianda Martinez
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